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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Y our Directors have pleasure in presenting the Financial Statement for the year ended 31¥March, 2025.
Standalone Financial summary:

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Total Income 718.37 651.70
Less: Expenses 70.72 205.50
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 647.65 446.20
Less: Tax Expense
1} Current Tax 166.80 71.61
2y Tax for earlier years - -
3) Deferred tax expense/(income) 29.56 53.59
4) Excess provision of income tax for - 3.36
earlier years
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 451.29 324.36
Add: Other comprehensive Income
(i) Ttem will be reclassified to Profit
or loss 7.21 1497.74
(a) Equity instrument through
other comprehensive income
@i Income tax relating to items that -
will not be reclassified to profit (1.03) (171.34)
and loss
(i) Profit on sale of equity
instruments through OCI 42.43
Total Comprehensive income for the period 48.61 1326.40
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve 90.26 64.87

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any divided for

the yeat.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and no
deposit have been remained unpaid or unclaimed at the end of the year. Further, the Company has not
defaulted in repayments of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year. The Company has
no deposits which are not in compliance with the requirement of Chapter V of the Companies Act,

2013.




Reserve
During the year under review the Company had transferred 90.26 Lacs to statutory reserve pursuant 1o
section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Act, 1997.

Company’s working & State of Company’s affair
A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the

year under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which
forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure —D.

There was no change in the nature of the business in the preceding financial year.
During the year, the Company did not Issue equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or otherwise (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of the
Company.
There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.
No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the ‘going concern’ status and Company’s operations in future.

Risk Management Policy
Your Company has a robust risk management framework to identify, evaluate and mitigate risk. The

risk is periodically reviewed by the management keeping in view the changing economic and business
environment. The Audit Committee and Board of Directors are periodically apprised of key risks and
mitigation measures.

Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies/Body Corporate
During the year under review your company has no subsidiary, joint venture and associate companies.

Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Directors

The Company has appointed Mrs, Neha Dharewa as an additional director of the Company, due to some
personal reason Mrs. Neha Dharewa resigned from post of directorship on 24% May, 2024, The Board
in its meeting on 24™ May 2024 has appointed Mr. Ankush Singhal as an Independent directors of the
Company.

The second term of Mrs. Manju Gupta as an Independent Director expires on 3 I* March, 2025, The
Roard in its board meeting held on 31st March 2025 has appointed Mrs. Jaya Saurabh Srivastava as an
Independent additional Director.

The Board in its meeting held on 31st March, 2025 has appointed Mrs. Jaya Saurabh Srivastava as an
Independent additional Director of the Company. Further Board recommends appointment of Mrs. Jaya
Saurabh Srivastava as an Independent Director of the Company in ensuing Annual General Meeting for
a period of five years with effect trom 31 March, 2025.

All the Independent Directors of the Company have confirmed that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under both, the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. The
Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the ‘Code of Conduct’ of the
Company.

The Statement regarding opinion of the board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience of the
Independent directors is applicable as company has appointed independent director during the year.



(a)

(b)

Related Party Transactions

Audit Reports and Auditors

A, Statutory Auditor
The members of the Company in their Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022
appointed, M/s M.L. Garg & Co. Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company
to hold office, till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2027,

In terms of requirements under Section 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 M/s M.L Garg & Co, Chartered Accountants, (FRN 001604N),have confirmed their
eligibility fo continue as statutory auditor of the Company.

Further, there are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory
Auditors in their report.

B. Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under,
the Board of Directors has appointed Shri Arun Kumar Soni Company Secretary—in-practice, as
Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-
25. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed as “Annexure- A”.

The Board has appointed M/s. Arun Kumar Soni & Co, a firm of PCS as Secretarial Auditor
for a term of five(5) consecutive years from Financial Year April 1, 2025 upto March 31,
2030 subject to approval of the shareholders.

C. Cost Audit

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 for any activities carried out by the Company and hence the provisions
are not applicable to the Company.

All related party transactions that were entered into during the year ended 31st March, 2025 were
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended on March 31, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and judgments and
estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
company as on March 31, 2025; and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(c)

(e)

proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

internal financial controls were in place and that such internal financial control were adequate
operating effectively.



(f) systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Interna! Financial Control Systems and their adegunacy

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. The internal control system is supplemented with an extensive program of internal audits
and their reviews by the management.

Material changes and commitments
There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company,
which have occurred after closure of financial year except during the year.

Disclosures under Companies Act, 2013

ey

(1)

(1)

(Iv)

M

(VD

Annual Return
The abstract of annual return shall be available at the website of the company ie.
www.birlacotton.com.

Borrowings and_Debt Servicing: During the year ended on 31% March, 2025, the
Company has made no borrowings.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees /securities given: The
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loan granted and investment made.

Board Meetings: During the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 the Board met eight
times on April 29, 2024, May 24, 2024, May 30, 2024, July 22, 2024, August 14,2024,
November 14, 2024 , February 14, 2025 and 31 March 2025.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Board presently comprises of Shri Rajendra Kumar Agrawal,
Shri Ankush Singhal and Smt Jaya Saurabh Srivastava.

During the year, the Committee met 5 times respectively on May 30, 2024, July 22, 2024,
August 14, 2024, November 14, 2024 and February 14, 2025.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board presently comprises of Shri

Rajendra Kumar Agrawal, Shri Ankush Singhal and Smt Jaya Saurabh Srivastava.

During the year, the meeting of the committee held on May 24, 2024 and 31st March 20235.

(VII) Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Board presently comprises of Shri
Rajendra Kumar Agrawal, Shri Ankush Singhal and Smt Jaya Saurabh Srivastava,

During the year, the meeting of the committee held on 1 1th July, 2024,

(VII) Corperate Social Responsibility Committee

The provision of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) was not applicable during the year
and last three financial year.



(IX) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for Directors and Emplovees
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Meeting of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company has established
a mechanism called *Whistle Blower Policy® for employees to report to the management
instarices of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s
code of conduct or ethics policy.
Further during the year under review, no case was reported under the vigil mechanism.
(X) Remuneration Policy
The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
framed a policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters
provided under sub-section (3) of section 178.

The Remuneration policy of the Company is directed to create a high-performance culture
and takes into account the competitive circumstance of the business so as to attract, retain
and motivate employees to improve the performance and achieve the goals and objectives
of the Company. The remuneration policy is available on the website of the Company i.e.
www.birlacotton.com.

(XI) Conservation of energv, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo:

A) Conservation of energy:
® the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:- The Company is Non-banking

Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India, as such there is no much
requirement of energy.

(B) Technology absorption
(i) The Company is Non-banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India,

as such there is no much requirement of technology.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
During the year neither Company has earned in foreign exchange nor incurred any

expenditure in foreign exchange.

(XII) Formal Annual Evaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the formal annual evaluation has been carried
out by the Board of its own performance and that of jts Committees and individual
Independent Directors as per the manner formulated by Nomination and Remuneration
Committee.

(XITI} Managerial Remuneration
The information required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 5 (1) and 5(3) of Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as “Annexure-
B”.

None of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of amount prescribed in Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



Corporate Governance & Management Analvsis Report
Pursuant to regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 the Company has complied with all mandatory requirements on Corporate Governance. The
report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the
Annual Report as “Annexure-C.” and “Annexure-D” respectively.

Certificate on Corporate Governance
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2013, a certificate on
corporate governance is enclosed as “Annexure-E” to the Board Report.

Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all employees including the members of the Board
and Senior Management Personnel. All members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed
the compliance of the said code. A declaration to the effect signed by the CEO Sh. Anil Shankar
Bhatnagar is annexed as “Annexure-F”.

Internal Complaint Committee

Company directly and indirectly has not employed more than 10 (Ten) employees. Therefore, the
provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaint Committee under the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

Secretarial Standards

The Directors state that applicable revised secretarial standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 relating to meetings
of “Board of Directors” and “General Meetings” respectively have been duly complied by the Company.
Other information’s

+ No significant or material order was passed by the regulators or courts imparting the going
concern status and Company’s operation in future.

e There was an adequacy of internal financial control system with reference to the financial
staternents during the preceding financial year.

e The Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights, sweat equity shares and
employees stock options during the year.

o There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.

e There is no proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

e The Company has not entered into any one time settlement with any Bank or Financial
Institutions, therefore there is no difference between amount of valuation done at the time of
one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from Bank or Financial
Institutions.

Acknowledgements
Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation for the committed services of Executives, staff
and workers of your Company.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For The Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Ankush Singhal
Date:30.05.2025 Director Director
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Form No. MR-}

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 20235
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Ne¢.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,

18-20, Kasturba Gandhi Marg

New Dethi - 110001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited(hereinafter called *the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I report that

1. The Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. 1have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and
practices followed by me provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation, about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulation and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation,
standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

} have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:
{0 Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;



{ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA”) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings:*

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2018%;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employees Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;*

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 *;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding compliance of the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021%and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018*;

* Not applicable because the Company did not carry out the activities covered by the

regulations/guidelines during the audit period
vi)The Company has identified the following laws as specifically applicable to the Company:

1. Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as are applicable to non-
deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Companies

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of (i) Secretarial Standards with respect to
meeting of the Board of Directors(38-1) and General Meeting(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and (ii) Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange
read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned above.

1 further report that



The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes inthe composition of the Board of Directors that took piace during
the period under review were carried were carried out in compliance with provision of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and based on the information given by the Company, 1 report that there
were no instances of any dissenting members’ views being recorded or captured as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are reasonable systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period the Company has not carried any specific events/action having
major bearing on the Company affairs.

Sd/-

Arun Kumar Soni

ACS No. 5441

CP No.: 1726
UDIN:A00544 1G000506260
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Annexure-C

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

Corporate Governance is all about maximizing shareholders value legally, ethically and
sustainably. The Management of The Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited has
always believed that Corporate Governance is the process which will be useful for direction
and managing the affairs of the Company with the ultimate objective of realizing long term
shareholder value whilst taking into account the interest of other stakeholders.

The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance
with Code applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2025. The annual report of the
Company contains a certificate by the CEO in terms of SEBI Listing Regulations on the
compliance declarations received from Independent Directors, and Senior Management of the
Company. The Certificate is enclosed as “Annexure-G”

2. CODE OF CONDUCT AS PRESCRIBED UNDER SEBI (PROHIBITION OF
INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

In accordance with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, The Company has instituted a comprehensive code of conduct to regulate, monitor and
report trading by its directors, employees and other connected persons. This code is available
on the website of the Company www.birlacotton.com

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
A) Composition of the Board
The Composition of the Board as on 31 March, 2025 is as follows:

S.No | Name of Director Category Relationship
between Directors
1 Smt Manju Gupta* Non-executive None
Independent director
2 Shri Rajendra Kumar Non-executive Independent | None
Agrawal director
3 Shri Ankush Singhal Non-executive Independent | None
director
4 Smt Jaya Saurabh Non-executive None
Srivastava Independent  additional
Director

* Smt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Independent director w.e.f. 3 1 March, 2025
The Non Executive Directors do not hold any shares/convertible instruments of the Company.

None of the Directors serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies or
three listed companies, in case he/ she serves as Whole-time Director in any listed company, as
the case may be.

B) Board meetings &Attendance at Board Meetings
During the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 the Board met eight times on April 29,

2024, May 24, 2024, May 30, 2024, July 22, 2024, August 14,2024, November 14, 2024,
February 14, 2025 and 31% March 2025.



Attendance record of the directors at the above Board Meetings and at previous Annual General
Meetings (AGM)along with the name of other listed entities in which the Director is a director
and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them
in other public limited companies as on March 31, 2025 are given herein below, Other
directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies, foreign companies and
companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, none of them is a
member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across all the
public companies in which he/she is a Director. For the purpose of determination of limit of the
Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI
Listing Regulations.

Name of the | No. Of | Attendance | Committee positions held | Number of | Director
Director Board at the last | in other companies other ship in
meetings AGM  held directorshi | other
- attended on p heid - listed
. during FY | 21.08.2024 {private compani
24-25 ' and section | es
8
companies
excluded)
Chairman | Member
Shri 8 Yes - - 6 None
Rajendra
Kumar
| Agrawal
Smt. Manju | 2 No - - 3 None
Gupta*
Shri Ankush {6 No - - - None
Singhal
Smt Jaya 0 No - - - None
Saurabh
Srivastava

* Smt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Independent director w.e.f. 31% March, 2025.

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/ competencies fundamental for the effective
functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board:
1. Strategy and Planning Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic choices and experience in

guiding and leading management teams to make decisions in uncertain environments.

2. Governance Experience in developing governance practices, serving the best interests of all
stakeholders, maintaining board and management accountability, building long-term effective
stakeholder engagements and driving corporate ethics and values.

All Independent Directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation programme. The details
of training and familiarization programme is available on the website of the Company
www.birlacotton.com

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE
A. Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI Regulations. The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal
Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.



The role of the Committee includes oversight of Company’s financial reporting process and
disclosure of financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible, recommending the appointment, re-appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of auditors and approval of payment for any other services rendered by statory
auditors, reviewing with the management quarterly results and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval, approval or any subsequent modification of any transactions
of the Company with related parties, review and monitor the auditor’s independence and
performance and effectiveness of audit process, scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments,
if any, evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management system, and reviewing the
functioning of the whistle blower mechanism.

B. Composition of Audit committee

The composition of Audit Committee and attendance of Directors at the above meetings is as
follows:

Name of the Director Position in the Committee | Number of meetings attended
Shri. Rajendra Kumar | Chairman 5
| Agrawal
Smt. Manju Gupta* Member 2
Shri Ankush Singhal Member 5
Smt Jaya Saurabh Member 0
Srivastava

* Smt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Independent director w.e.f. 31 * March, 2025.

C. Meeting and Attendance

During the year ended March 31, 2025 the Committee met 5 times respectively on
May 30, 2024, July 22, 2024, August 14, 2024, November 14, 2024 and February
14, 2025.

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
A. Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, which includes identifying
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and
removal, carry out evaluation of every director’s performance; formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positives attributes and independence of a director, recommend to
the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees.

The Board, have adopted the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Senior Management
Personnel, including Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The Remuneration
Policy is designed to attract, motivate and retain talent by offering an appropriate remuneration
package and also by way of providing a healthy work environment.

B. Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee
The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:



| Name of the Director Pasition in the Committee
Shri. Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Chairman
Smt. Manju Gupta* Member
Shri Ankush Singhal Member
St Jaya Saurabh Srivastava . Member

* Smt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Independent director w.e.f. 31% March, 2025,

C. Meeting & Attendance
The Meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held during the year dated

May 24, 2024 and 31st March 2025 Shri Rajendra Kumar Agrawal, chairman of the
committee were present in all the meeting,

. Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The performance of the Independent Directors and Board was assessed on select parameters
related to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board and functioning of the Committees
including assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.

The evaluation criteria for the Independent Directors was based on their participation,
contribution and offering guidance to and understanding of the areas which were relevant to
them in their capacity as members of the Board.

5B. SENIOR MANAGAEMENT

The second term of Smt Manju Gupta as an Independent Director expires on 31 * March,
2025. The Board in its board meeting held on 31st March 2025 on the recommendation of
Nomination & Remuneration Committee has appointed Smt Jaya Saurabh Srivastava as
an Additional Director subject to approval of shareholders at next General Meeting or
within a period of three months from the date of appointment whichever is earlier.

A. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
A. Disclosure of Pecuniary Relationship or transactions of non-executive directors :

Not Applicable

B. Disclosure of criteria of making payments to non-executive directors : Not
Applicable

C. Disclosures with respect to remuneration : Not Applicable

B. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
A. The composition of Stakeholders Grievance Committee is as follows:

Name of the Director Position in the Committee
Shri Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Chairman
Smt, Manju Gupta® Member
Shri Ankush Singhal Member
| Smt Jaya Saurabh Srivastava Member

* Smt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Independent director w.e.f. 31% March, 2025

B. Name and designation of Compliance Officer: Ms. Sanchi Sharma Company Secretary/
Compliance Officer.
C. No Complaint was received from the shareholder during the financial year 2024-25



C. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Details of date, time and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under:

- for a further term of
- 5(five) years.

2. To approve existing as
well as new material
related party transactions

Date & | 30™September 2022 at | 29%September 2023 at | 21% August 2024 at

Time 1830 AM. 11.30 AM, 11:30 AM.

Venue Hindustan Times House, | Hindustan Times House, | Hindustan Times House,
| Oth Floor, 18- | Mezzanine Floor, 18- | Mezzanine Floor, 18-
20,K.G.Marg, New | 20,K.G.Marg, New | 20,K.G.Marg, New
Delhi-11000!1 Delhi-110001 | Delhi-110001

Special Two Special Resolution | No Special resolution | One Special

resolution | passed: were passed Resolution passed:

passed 1.’[:0 re-appoint  Shri 1. To appoint Mr.
Rajendra Kumar Ankush Singhal as an
ggra\:'al, ¢ ﬁincgpendent Independent Director

irector of the Company of the Company.

D. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly and annual financial results etc. are published in The financial express(English
newspaper } and Jansatta(Hindi newspaper) and are also available on Company’s website:
www.birlacotton.com

E. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
a) 129%Annual General Meeting

Day, date and time— Monday, 30th June, 2025 at 11.30 A M

Venue — Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor, 18-20,K.G.Marg,

New Delhi-110001.

b) Financial Year
1% April of each year to 31% March of next year.

¢) Listing on Stock Exchange
The equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange.
Address: The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range,
Calcutta — 700001

The annual listing fee for the financial year 2025-26 has been paid to Calcutta Stock
Exchange.

As per SEBI’s note which is available in public domain has de recognized Dethi Stock
Exchange Limited, with effect from 19" November, 2014 where the equity shares of the
Company were listed.

d) Secrip Code
The Calcutta stock exchange Limited stock exchange Scrip Code ‘12196’

e) Market Price Data: Average monthly High and Low price
There is no trading during the year ended 31% March 2025 on the Stock Exchange, where

Company equity shares are listed.




f) Registrars & Share Transfer Agents
Zuari Finserv Limited :- Address:- Zuari House, Plot No. 2, Community Centre
Zamrudpur, Kailash Colony, New Delhi 110048

g) Share Transfer System
The Company has registered the transfer of shares within the time from receipt of transfer
request and obtains a certificate on half-yearly basis from a Company Secretary-in-practice,
regarding share transfer formalities, copy of which was filed with the Stock Exchange under
regulation 40(9) of (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,

h) Distribution of shareholding as on 31* March 2025:

Category No. of shares | Percentage of
held shareholding
. Yo
(A) | Shareholding of Promoters and Promoter’s | 763874 66.76
Group
(B) | Public Shareholding:
(a) | Financial Institutions/Banks 683 - .06
(b) | Bodies Corporate 277868 1 24.29
(¢) | Individuals 59817 5.22
(d) | Insurance Company 41330 3.61
- (d) | Others 557 0.05
Total Public Shareholding 380255 33.24
"TOTAL (A)+(B) 1144129* 100.60

i} Dematerialization of Shares:
The Company is providing the demat facility to its shareholders and it has obtained ISIN from
NSDL ie INEO7D201017

Status of Dematerialization as on March 31, 2025:

Particulars No. of equity Shares | % to total equity
share capital
National Securities Depository Limited 1082996 94.6
Central Depository Services (India) Nil Nii
Total Dematerialized 1082396 94.6
Physical* 61133 5.4
Grand Total 1144129* 100.00

* The lssued & Subscribed Equity Shares 1144180 includes 44 Shares remaining to be allotted against
surrender of shares in merged Company and 21 fractional certificates of one-third each not yet
surrendered for consolidation into fully paid ordinary shares.

j) Plant Location : Not Applicable
k) Address for correspondence : Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,

18-20,Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
New Dethi-110001



F. DISCLOSURES

a) During the year ended on 31* March 2025, there were no materially significant transactions
with related parties viz. promoters and their relatives or the management that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The policy on materiality of
related party transactions & dealing with related parties as approved by the Board may be
accessed on the Company’s website- www.birlacotton.com

b) During the last three years there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or the Stock Exchanges or any Statutory Authority,
on the Company, for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital market.

¢) The Company has established a mechanism called “Whistle Blower Policy’ for employees
to report to the management instances of unethical behavior actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy and no personnel has been
denied access to the Audit Committee. Further, no case was reported under the vigil
mechanism during the year ended March 2025.

d) The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of Companies Act and all
other laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.

e) Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries and policy on dealing with related party
transactions are placed on the website of the Company i.e. www.birlacotton.com.

f) The Company has obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary that none of
the Directors on the Board of Company has been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed as or continuing as Director of Company by SEBI, MCA or any other statutory
authority.

G. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS

The Company is not complying with the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of
Schedule 11 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

H. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS
The Company has duly complied with corporate governance requirements as specified in SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

. SEXUAL HARRASMENT

Company directly and indirectly has not employed more than 10 (Ten) employees.
Therefore, the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaint Committee under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013 are not applicable to the Company.



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}

To,

The Members,

The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,

18-20, Kasturba Gandhi Marg

New Delhi - 110001

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited baving CIN -
L65100DL1920PLC099621 and having registered office at Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,
18-20, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi -110001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’} and
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Fxchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018,

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Drirectors
identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in)as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, 1 hereby certify that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ended on 31 * March, 2025 have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Sr. ~ Name of Director DB © - Date of appointment in
Mo, v ons i f . Company

I 11015909 317032025

2. Rajendra Kumar Agrawal - 00043371 30/05/2018

- 31/03/2015

* $mt Manju Gupta cease to be an Non-executive Ihdependéﬁf director w.e.'f.méui'gi March, 2025

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

Drate:30.05.2025
Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Arun Kumar Soni
ACS No. 5441
CP No.: 1726
UDIN: A005441G000506337



Annexure-D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1.Operating Results & Financial Performance

The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited is a registered NBFC. The
mainstay of Company’s operations continued to be investments in various companies,
under which steady dividend income flows into the Company coupled with constant
commission income. The company's total income for the year is Rs. 718.37 lakhs as
compared to Rs.651.70 lakhs in the previous year. During the year under review Profit
before tax amounts to Rs. 647.65 lakhs as compared to Rs. 446.20 lakhs in the previous
year.

2. Industry structure and Developments

The NBFC sector in India has become mature with reduced dependence on the
acceptance of public deposits as part of overall funding.

3. Opportunities and Threats

With the globalization and electronic age, Indian stock market has changed over the
past decade. The developments of high-tech and transparent markets with an
increasingly wide geographic footprint have increased the number of trading avenues
offering diverse pools of liquidity.

Capital Markets around the globe have been going through somewhat uncertain times
due to European Sovereign Debt crises. The international global crisis has lesser impact
on our financial markets. Therefore, the Indian growth story is intact in spite of all these
odds over the long term.

4. Segment-Wise Performance

The Company's main business is giving loans, investment securities of listed and
unlisted companies, etc. All the activities of the Company are related to its main
business. As such there are no separate reportable segments.

5. Future Prospects and Outlook

The Company’s present business operations are that of an investment company, future
of which is largely depends upon financial and capital markets. Your Company has
investments in financially sound companies. Company will continue to earn good
dividend income. The management is optimistic about the future outlook of the
Company.

The NBFC’s industry witnessed testing times with global economic slowdown and
weakening profitability and tightening of financial conditions from foreign and non-



bank sources. The Company has demonstrated its ability to withstand the challenges
posed by the current environment and has emerged as a strong player in registering
growth and profitability.

6. Risks and concerns

The Company like any other Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular
to its business and the environment within which it operates. The company is exposed
to the market risk, which inter alia includes economic/business cycle, interest rate
volatility, and credit risk.

While the Indian economy has shown sustained growth over the years The Company
is confident of managing these risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile,
and by following prudent business and risk management practices.

7. Internal control system and their adequacy

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all its
assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition
of assets and that the transactions are properly recorded.

The Company ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well
as compliance with all regulatory guidelines.

Besides, the Audit Committee reviews the internal controls at periodic intervals.
8. Human Resources

Our Company believes that our human capital is our greatest strength and is the driver
of growth, efficiency and productivity. Year-on-year, we continue to deepen our
philosophy by investing in developing our talent and leadership through a number of
well designed measures, The company has adequate human resources, which
commensurate with the current volume of activity.

9.Cautionary Statement

Statements in this "Management's Discussion and Analysis’ describing the company’s
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be *forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual
results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difference to the Company's operations include interest rates and changes
in the Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments and other factors
such as litigation etc.



10. Ratio Analysis

There were significant changes in key financial ratios as compared to the immediately
previous financial years, the detailed financial ratios are given hereunder:

Ratio FY 25 FY 24
Debtors Turnover 1.15:1 1.18:1
Ratio
Inventory Turnover Not Applicable Not Applicable

Interest Coverage Ratio

Current Ratio

38.17:1

182.35:1
Debt Equity Ratio - .
Operating Profit 90.16% 68.47%
Margin (%)
Net Profit Margin (%) 62.82% 49.77%




Annexure-E

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,

The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited,
Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,

18-20 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
The Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited, for the period ended on 31 March,
2025 as stipulated in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
My examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, {
certify that the Company has complied, in all material respect with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations for the period 01 April, 2024
to 31% March, 2025.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Sd/-
Arun Kumar Soni
Date: 30.05.2025 Company Secretary-in-Practice
Place: New Delhi CP No. 1726

UDIN:A005441G000506361



Annexure-F

_ .- DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees and Non-
Executive Directors, Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company’s website.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2025, received from the
Senior Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of
compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer as on 31 March, 2025,

Sd/-
Anil Shankar Bhatnagar
Chief Executive Officer
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2025



THE BIRLA COTTON SPINNING & WEAVING MILLS LIMITED
CIN: L65100DL1920PLC099621
Registered office: Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor,18-20, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi -110001
Tel: 011- 66561206; Email:secretarial ht@hindustantimes.com, Fax : 011- 66561206
website:www birlacotton.com

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on31/03/2025
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: L&5100DL 1920PLC0O%9621
it) Registration Date: 10/03/1920
iii) Name of the Company: The Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company:  Public Company Limited by Shares

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: Hindustan Times House, Mezzanine Floor, 18-20, Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001,011 - 66561206

vi} Whether listed company : Yes

vii)Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Zuari Finserv Limited
Zuari House, Plot No. 2, Community Centre
Zamrudpur, Kailash Colony, New Delhi 110048
Contact No; 01146474000
ILPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Si Name and Description of main products | Business Activity Code | % of total turnover of
No. / services of the Company the Company
! Financial Income K8 27
2. Rental Income Li 73

HL.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SNo | Name and CIN/GLN Holding / % of Application
address of the Subsidiary/Associate | shares Section
Company held

1 Earthstone U67120UP2008PTC065196 | Holding Company 56.14 2(46)
Holding (Two) '

Private
Limited

1V.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i)Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of shares held at the end of the year % Change

shareholders during the
year
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat Physical Total %sof
total total
Shares shares

A.Promoter




a)individual/H
UF

b)Central
Government

c)state Govis

d)Bodies. Corp.

763874

763874

763874

763874

| e)Banks

f)Any other

Sub
total{ AX(1):-

{2)Foreign

a)NRI’s
Individual

bYOther
Individuals

¢)Bodies Corp.

d}Banks/FI

ejAny other

Sub
Total{ AX2)

Total
shareholding
of
promoter=(A)(

1)HAX2)

763874

763874

66,76

763874

763874

66.76

B.Public
Shareholding
1.Institutions

ajMutual Funds

b)Banks/Fi

683

683

0.06

683

683

0.06

¢)Central Gov.

diState gov.

e}yVenture
Capital Funds

Hiinsurance
Companies

40330

1600

41330

361

40330

1000

41330

3.61

2)Flls

h)Foreign
venture capital
fund

other
{specify)(Trust)

Sub
Total(B)(1)

40330

1683

42013

3.67

40330

1683

42013

3.67

2.Non
Institutions

a)Bodies Corp
1jindian
1Y Overseas

253893

23975

277868

24.29

253893

23975

277868

2429

Windividual
Dlndividual
shareholder
holding
nominal share

242838

35524

59812

5.22

24893

34924

59817

5.22




Wcapitai upto
Rs.2 Lakh
Dndividual
shareholder
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs.2
Lakh
¢)Other - 551 551 0.05 - 557 557 0.05 -
s{Trust)
Sub 278192 60056 338248 | 29.56 278792 59456 338248 29.56 -
Total(B)2)
Tatal Public 318522 61733 380255 | 33.23 319122 61133 380255 33.23 -
shareholding(
B)=(B)(1)+(B)(
2)
c. Share held - - - - - - - - -
by custodian |
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 1082396 | 61733 | 1144129 160 1082396 61733 1144129 100 -
(A+B+C)
(ii)Shareholding of Promoters
S. [Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Share holding at the end
INo Name beginning of the year iof the year
No. [ of Poof No.  [Peof  [eof %
Of Total Shares Of Total Shares change
Shares  [|Shares Pledged / Shar Shares  [Pledged / in
of the encumbe Es of the encumbe share
Company red to Company fred to holdi
total Total ng
shares Shares during
the
ear
1 [Earthstone Holding (Two) 642,290 156.14 INTL 642,290 56.14 INIL NIL
Private Limited
2 [The Hindustan Times 47584 H.16 INIL 17854 4.16 NIL INIL
Limited
3 |[Earthstone Holding (One)  [74000  6.46 NTL 74000 [6.46 NIL INTE.
F [Private Limited
(ifiy Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
S.No | Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ t Reasons | Cumulative shareholding
Beginning(01/04/2022) Decrease in during the year
shareholding (01.04.202) to
(31.03.2023)
No. of % of total No. % of total shares
shares shares of of of the Company
the shares
Company




No Ne No Change | No Change | No Change | No No No Change
Change Change Change i Chan

2

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs):

S.No | Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason | Cumulative
beginning(01.04.202 | Decrease in | s shareholding during
4)/end of the ] shareholdin the year (0 | .04.2024)
g 10 (31.03.2025)
year(31.03.2025) :
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares | shares of shares | shares of
' the the
[ Company Company
i The Punjab 88000 7.69 - - - 88000 7.69
Produce &
Trading Co.
Limited f :
2 Calcutta Medical 49666 4341 - - - 49666 4.34
Institute
3 Shekhavati 46600 4.07 - - - 46600 4.07

Investment &
Traders Limited
4 Life Insurance 31830 2.78 - - - 31830 2.78
Corporation of
India
5 Jaipur Finance 23332 2.04 - - - 23332 2.04
& Dairy Products
Private [imited
6 - Amer 21000 .84} - - - 21000 | 1.84
- Investments
(Delhi) Limited f .
7 Central India 18882 1.65 . - . 18882 1.65
Industries
[imited
8 Industry House 10000 0.87 - - - 100060 0.87
Limited
9 National 8500 0.74 - - - 8500 0.74
Insurance Co.
Limited
10 Mrs, Meenakshi 6066 0.53 - - - 6066 0.53
Mohta & Anurag -
Mohta

(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S.No Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumuiative Shareholding
during the year
For each of the No. of shares % of total shares of the No. of % of total
Director and Key Company shares | shares of the
Managerial Company
Person




At the beginning NIL NIL NIL NIL
of the year

Date wise NIL NIL NIL NIL
increase
/Decrease in
shareholding
during the year
specifying the
reason for
increase/Decrease

At the end of the NIL NIL NIL NIL
year(or on date of
separation, if
separated during
the year)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness on the | Secured Loan Unsecured Loans | Deposits Tetal
beginning of the Excluding Indebtedness
Financial year 2023- | deposits

24

iyPrincipal amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but _

not paid NIL NIL - NIL NIL
iif) Interest accrued

but not due NIL NIL NIL f NIL
Total{i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in

Indebtedness during
the financial year

2023-24
*  Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
¢ Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial
year 2023-2024

i)Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii)Interest due but

not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iif) interest accrued

but not due NIL NiL NIL

Total (i+ii-+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:*

S.No _; Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

1 Gross Salary NIL | NIL NIL




{a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of Income-tax Act,1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NiL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
4 NIL NIL NIL
Commission
-as % of profit
-others,specify
5 NIL NIL NI
Others,please specify
6 NIL NIL NIL
Total(A)
Ceiling as per Act Not applicable as the Company has not paid any

remuneration to Directors during the year

*The Company do not have any Managing Director/ Whole Time Director/and or Manager.

B, Remuneration to other directors:

Particular of Director Name of the Director Total
Amount

Chairman Independent Directors

Fee for attending NIL NIL NIL NiL NI

Board/Committee

Meetings

Commission NIL. NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total B NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

remuneration

Overail ceiling as per Not applicable as the Company has not paid any remuneration to Directors

Act during the year

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/'WTD

S.No | Particulars of Remuneration | Amount(in Lacs) | Amount(in | Amount(in Lacs) per
per annum Lacs) per annem
annum
1 Gross Salary Mr. Anil Mr. Sunil | Ms. Sanchi
Shankar Kumar | Sharma(Company
Bhatnagar Shaw Secretary)
(Chief Executive {Chief
Officer) Financial
Officer)
(a)Salary as per Provisions 6.48 7.68 6.60
contained section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act,1961




(b}  Value of Perquisites NIL NIL NIL
w/s 17(2) Income Tax
Act,i961
2 Steck Option NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL
¢ As % of Profit
¢ Others, specify
5 Others, Please Specify NIL NIL NIL
Total

VIL. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences.

- Section of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ | madeif
Type companies | Punishment/ COURT] any{give
Act Compounding Details)
fees imposed
A, Company
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalty
NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding
B. Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalty
NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding
C. Other Officers in Default
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalty
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Conmpounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For The Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Ankush Singhal
Date:30.05.2025 Director Director

DIN-00043371 DIiN-10061148



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE BIRLA COTTON SPINNING AND WEAVING MILLS
LIMITED

I Report on the Audit of Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March,
2025
1. Opinion

A. We have audited the Financial Statements of THE BIRLA COTTON SPINNING AND
WEAVING MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to Financial Statements including a summary of
the material accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafter referred
to as “the Financial Statements™).

B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit, other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements,

3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.



4. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report incuding Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the  Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of company Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

B. In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to fiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.



6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ity Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

i) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.



II.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those ratters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or reguiation preciudes public disclosure ahout the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
"Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

{A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow deait with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on Marc.h
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as & director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;



f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “"Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation, if any, on its
Financial Statements .

i) The Company did not have any long term contracts inciuding derivative
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

jii) The company did not have any dues in respect of Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

(CyWith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act,:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, no remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year.

(D)(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
ctherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or

provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

{(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding
Party or

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behaif of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.



(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reascnable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (iv) (@) and (iv) (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

(E) The company has neither declared or nor paid any dividend during the year.

{(F) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during our audit we did not come across any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the
company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

FOR M.L. GARG & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001604N

Sd/-
(M.L. GARG )
PARTNER
M.NO. 008850
UDIN : 25008850BMTCYF7222

DATED: 30" MAY, 2025
PLACE : NEW DELHI



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph II point 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report to the members of THE BIRLA COTTON SPINNING AND
WEAVING MILLS LIMITED of even date)

i} (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and
Equipment.

B. As the Company does not hold any intangible assets, reporting under
clause 3(i} of the Order is not applicable.

{b) As explained to us, physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment has
been carried out by the Company and no discrepancy was noticed on such
verification. In our opinion the frequency of verification is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business,

(c) Title deed of an immovabie property (other than immovable properties where
the Company is the lessee and the leases agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

{e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

i) (a) There is no inventory held by the Company, hence, paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order
is not applicable to Company.

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.
500 lakhs, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

ity (a) The Company is registered under Section 45-1IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records of the
Company and based on the information and explanation provided by the
management, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans, investment made
and advances in the nature of loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the
Company's interest. The Company has not provided guarantees or security to



vi)

vii)

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence
not commented upon.

(c) The Company has granted loans which are payable on demand. Having regard to
the fact that the loans given are repayable on demand, in our opinion, the
repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular. (Refer
reporting under clause (iii)}{f) below).

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no
overdue amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) The Company is registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ili}(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has granted Loans which are repayable on demand, details of
which are given below:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars All Parties Others Related Parties
and Promoter

Aggregate of loans 2715.00 2715.00 -

- Repayable on
dermand (A)

Total (A) -2715.00 2715.00 -

Percentage of loans in 100% | 100% -

nature of loans to total

lpans

The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted and investments made, as
applicabie. The Company has not provided any guarantee or securities that are
covered under the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Sub Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the
products/services of the Company.

(a) According to the records examined by us , the Company is generally reguiar
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, Goods and Service
Tax sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
arrears of statutory dues were outstanding as on the last date of the financial



year for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, there was no dues in raspect of
income tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory duties which have
not been deposited on account of disputes .

viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during
the year.

ix} {(a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institutions or government or any government authorities,

(c) The Company has nct taken any term loan during the year and there are no
unutilized term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
clause (ix){c}) of the Order is not applicable.

{d} The Company has not raised funds on short-term basis, hence reporting under
clause (d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the
year and hence, reporting under clause (ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable,

(f} The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on
clause (f) of the Order is not applicable.

x) {a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x){b) of the Order is not
applicable.

xi) {a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of

the audit.



xit)

xiii)

xiv)

XV)

Xxvi}

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(C) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year and upto the date of
report.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicabie to the Company.

As explained to us and as per the records of the company, in our opinion the
transactions with the related parties are in Compliance with Section 177 and Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Ind AS.

(a} Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures,
in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date
for the period under audit.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and
explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with him covered within the meaning of section 192 of the Act,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and has obtained registration.

(b) The Company has conducted non-banking financial activities with valid
Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India and company is not
dealing with housing finance activities.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investrment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable,

{d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the
Group does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group as
per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 and hence the reporting under clause (xvi){d) of the Order

is not applicable.



Xvii} The Company has not incurred any cash iosses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable / paragraph 3{xviii} of the Order is not
applicable,

Xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

xx) Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3{(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

FOR M.L. GARG & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001604N

Sd/
(M.L. GARG )
PARTNER
M.NO. 008850
UDIN : 25008850BMTCYF7222

DATED: 30* MAY, 2025
PLACE : NEW DELHI



ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph II point 2 A (f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” section of our report to the members of THE BIRLA COTTON SPINNING AND
WEAVING MILLS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of BIRLA
COTTON SPINNING AND WEAVING MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to the
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('ICAF). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financiai controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements



included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to
the financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.



Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FOR M.L. GARG & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001604N

Sd/-
(M.L. GARG )
PARTNER
M.NO. 008850
UDIN : 25008850BMTCYF7222

DATED: 30" MAY, 2025
PLACE : NEW DELHI



The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Balance Shect as at March 31, 2025

Particulars

Assets

Financial Assets

(a3 Cash and cash equivalents

{b) Bank balances other than (a) above
{¢) Loans

{d) Investments

(e} Other financial assets

Non Financizal Assets

(a) Current tax assets (net)

(b} Property, plant, and equipment
{c} Other Non Financials assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

{a} Payables

(1) Trade Payables

{i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and smalil enterprises

(1) total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterprises
{11} Other Payables

{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b} Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
(c) Other financial Labilities

Non Financial Liabilities

{a) Provisions

(b} Current tax liabilities (Net}

(¢} Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(dy Other Non Financials Habilities

Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b} Other Equity
Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

(Rupees in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Note No.
Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
3 3,602.03 324323
4 20,00 20.00
5 2,715.00 1,960.00
6 2,954.42 3,625.20
7 177.66 139.08
9.469.11 8.987.51
- 15.00
8 194.30 195 14
9 2,29 6.41
196.59 216.55
9,665.70 9.204.06
10 1.95 82,61
1.95 82.61
1 5.45 6.45
1239 .
12 394.53 363.94
13 0.06 0.64
31343 37103
14 114,42 114.42
15 9,135.90 8,636.00
9.250.32 8,750.42
9,665.70 9,204.06

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our attached Report of even date

For M. L. Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001604N

se/-
(M .L Garg)
Partner
M. NO. 008850

Place: New Dethi
Date: 30th May 2025

For and on behaif of Board of Directors

sd/-

Rajendra Kumar Agrawal

(Director)
DIN 06043371

sd/-

Anil Shankar Bhatnagar
{Chief Executive Officer)

sd/-
Sanchi Sharma

{Company Secretary)

sd/-
Ankush Singhal
(Director)
[IN 10061148

sd/-
Sunil Kemar Sahu
{Chief Financial Officer)
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The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaviag Mills Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Particulars

Revenue from Operations
Interest income

Dividend Income

Net Gain on fair value changes
Other income

Total Revenue from operations

Other Income
Rental Income

Sale of Services
Total Other Income

Total Income (I+11)

Expenses

fa} Employees benefit expenses
(b} Depreciation

{c) Other Expenses

Total Expenses (IV)

V Profit/(Joss) hefore tax (IH - Iv)

Vi.

VIL.

VIIL

IX.

Tax Expense

(2} Current Tax

{b) Excess provision of income tax for earlier years
(c) Deferred Tax expense/(Income)

Total tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year (V-VI)

Other comprehensive income / (Loss)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{a} Equity instruments through other
comprehensive income

(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reciassified to profit or loss

tiii) Profit on sale of equity instruments through OCI

Other comprehensive income (i} +(i)

Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIED

. Earnings per share

(i) Basic
(ii) Diluted

For the year ended

(Rupees in Lakhs}
For the year ended

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements,

As per our attached Report of even date

For M. L. Garg & Cempany
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001604N

sdf-
(M .L. Garg)
Parter
M. NO. 008850

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th May 2025

Note No, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
16 171.37 147.76
167.19 111.89
258.33 213.29
17 5.48 2.76
542.37 475,70
128.060 128.00
48.00 48.00
176.00 176.00
718.37 651,70
4%.16 36.97
8 .73 0.72
18 20.83 167.81
70.72 205.50
647.65 446.20
12A
166.80 71.61
- {3.36)
29.56 53.59
196.36 121.84
451.29 324,36
7.21 1,497.74
(1.03) (171.34)
42.43 -
48.61 1,326.40
49%.9G 1,650.76
19 39.44 28.35
39.44 28.35
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
sd/- sd/-
Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Ankush Singhal
{Director) {Director)
DN 00043371 DIN 10061148
sd/- sd/-
Anil Shankar Bhatnagar Sunit Kumar Sahu

{Chief Executive Officer)

sd/-
Sanchi Sharma
(Company Secretary)

(Chief Financial Officer)
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The Birla Cottor Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March' 2025

{Rupees in Lakhs)

. Year ended Year ended 2023
Particatars 202425 24

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax as per Statement of
Profit and Loss 647.65 446.20
Adjustment for :
Depreciation .73 0.72
Fixed assets discarded &1l -
Bividend Income (107.19) {111.8%)
Interest received from Income Tax Department {0.60) -
Net Gain on fair value changes (258.33) (213.29)
{~)Gain/loss on sale of Tnvestments {5.48) {2.76)
Interest Income {171.37) (147.76)
Operating Profit before working Capital changes 105.52 (28.78)
Adjustment for changes in working capital:
{~) Increase/Decrease in financials assets {755.00) 328
{-) Increase/Decrease in other financials assets (38.58) (5.88)
() Increase/Decrease in other non financials assets 412 1.39
Increase/ {-) Decrease in Other Financials Liabilities (80.66) 61.83
Increase/ (-} Decrease in Other non Financials Liabilities (0.58) {(.48)
increase/ (-) Decrease in Provisions - 0.35
Cash Generated from Operations (765.18) 31.71
tncome Tax paid (Net of refund) (138.81) (77.23)
Net Cash from Operating Activities {903.99) {45.52)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividend tncome 107.19 111.89
(-)Gain/Loss on sale of Investments 548 2.76
Interest Income 171.37 147.76
Fixed Deposits (placed) / redecmed - (20.00)
(Purchase} Sale of Investments G978.75 213.29
Net Cash from investing activities 1,262.79 455.79
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net Cash from Financing activities - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH FEQUIVALENTS 358.80 410.18
Cash znd cash equivalents as at (Opening) 324323 2,833.05
Cash and cash equivalents as at (Closing) 3,602.03 3,243.23 |

For M. L. Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001604N

sdf-
(M .L Garg)
Partner
M. NO. 608850

Place; New Dethi
Date: 30th May 2025

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
Rajendra Kumar Agrawal Ankush Singhal
{Director) (Director)
N 00043371 DIN 10661148

sd/- sd/-
Anil Shankar Bhatnagar Sunit Kumar Sahu
{Chief Executive Officer} (Chief Financial Officer}

sdf-
Sanchi Sharma
(Company Secretary)
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The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

Corporate information

The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited is a Public Limited Company Registered in
India and incorporated under the provision of Companies Act, 2013. lts Shares are listed on
Calcutta Stock exchange. The Company is registered as Non-Banking Finance Company with
Reserve Bank of India and its primary business comprises of Investment in Securities and to
provide finance to parties.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments
and certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery
or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after
the reporting date (non- current) is presented in notef to the financial statements.

Material accounting policies

Financial instruments - initial recognition

Date of recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, and borrowings are
initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans are recognised when fund transfers are
initiated to the customers’ account or cheques for disbursement have been prepared by the
company (as per the terms of the agreement with the borrowers). The company recognises
debt securities and borrowings when funds reach the company.

initial measurement of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms
and the business model for managing the instruments. Financial instruments are initially measured
at their fair value, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at FWRL
(Fair value through profit and loss), transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from, this

amount.

2.1.3 Measurement cateqgories of financial assets and liabilities

The company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Amortised cost

FVTPL

FVTOCI



The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

2.2 Financial assets and liabilities

2.2.1 Bank balances, Loans, Trade receivables and financial investments at amortised
cost
The Company measures Bank balances, Loans, and other financial investments at amortised cost
if both of the following conditions are met:

+ The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractuai cash flows and

« The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

2.2.2 Equity instruments atFVOC]
Investments in equity shares are initially measured at fair value. Any subsequent fair value gain or
loss is recognised through FVOCH.
Gains and losses on these equity instruments are recycled to profit or loss when equity
investments will be sold out. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss as dividend income when
the right of the payment has been established,

2.3  Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
have expired.

Financial liabilities
A financial Hability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

24 Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to the items recognized directly in
equity in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCl). The provision for
taxation has been made on the basis of the assessable profits determined under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 after considering the applicable tax allowances and exemptions. The current tax is
calculated in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in
accordance with the tax laws which give rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustments
of future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal tax in future.

Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future Taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment _
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2018, measured as per the. previous GAAP,
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment Prgperty,
plant & equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses, if any.



2.6

2.7

The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing part of the plant and equipment. In case of assets acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset, the cost of such an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at fair value
unless (a) the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or (b) the fair value of neither the
asset received nor the asset given up is reliably measurable.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Likewise, when a regular major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria is satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the
component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that
is materially different from that of the remaining asset.

An item of Property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment's (PPE) has been provided for on straight-line value
method as per rates arrived based on the useful life and manner prescribed under Schedule | of the
Companies Act, 2013,

In case of addition/ deletion of PPE during the year, depreciation on those PPE has been provided for

on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date of deletion of
such asset,

Intangible assets ‘ -
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently,
they are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses if any, and are
amortised over their estimated useful life on the straight line basis over a 3 year period or the
license period whichever is lower.

The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed at each Balance sheet date to ascertain impairment
based on internal or external factors. Impairment is recognised, if the carrying value exceeds the
higher of the net selling price of the assets and its value in use.

impairment of non-financial assets _ -
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may

be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
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The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal or its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually, as appropriate and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the Company determines the
level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current
rates specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Determination of Fairvalue
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:
+In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The
Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
in order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation technigques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted
prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access {o at the
measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading
activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there
are binding and exercisable price guotes available on the balance sheet date

Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are _
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over t.ffe. entire
period of the instrument’s life. Such inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or ilabilitfes in
active markets, quoted prices for identical instruments in inactive markets andnqp-servable mp_uts
other than quoted prices such as interest rates and yield curves, implied vo_latltitaes, and credit
spreads. In addition, adjustments may be required for the condition or location of the asset or
the extent to which it relates to items that are comparable to the valued instrument. _However, if
such adjustments are based on unobservable inputs which are significant to the entire



The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

measurement, the Company will classify the instruments as Level 3.

- Level 3 financial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting
period.

2.10

2.1

2.12

Recognition of income _

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from
contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive mode! of accounting for revenue arising
from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance found within
Ind ASs.

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model
as setoutinind 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or
more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every
contract that must be met.

Step 2: ldentify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a
contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for transferring promised goods or
services to a customer, exciuding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a
contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the
transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for satisfying each
performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation.

Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company's
right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Earnings per Share _
Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perio@ attnbut'able to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
eriod.
E?‘he weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period anq for all periot_is
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potentrai
equity shares that have changed the number of equity sl_'tareg outstandfng, without a
corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per §hare,
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
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The Birla Cotton Spinning And Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025
difutive potential equity shares

Segment Information

The accounting policies adopted for Segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies
of the company with the following additional policies:

Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities of the Segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a
wI;'soleb?nd are not allocable to Segments on a reasonable basis have been included under “Un-
allocable”.

Assets and liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities  of the Segment. Assets and liabilities, which relate to the enterprise as a
V\;hoie and are not allocable to Segments on a reasonabie basis have been included under “Un-
allocabie”.

Trade receivables

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment ioss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of
the frade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date,
the historical observed default rates are updated for changes in the forward- looking
estimates.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation technigues that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is
required in establishing fair values. Judgments and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty),
funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility. For further details about determination of
fair value please see Fair value note in accounting policy.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities ‘ . .
When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a

specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a provision
against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but
a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subijectivity and uncertainty of determining the probabi!ity’and amount of losses, the
Company takes into account a number of factors including legal adw_ce, the_stage of the matter
and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgment is required to conclude on

these estimates.



The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

3 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars

Cash on hand

Balances with banks
in current accounts

Short term Liquid Investments

25,911.063 units (PY 25911.063) of Axis Banking & PSU
Debt Fund- Regular Plan- Growth
58,56,232.291 units (PY 58,56,232.291) of HDFC Banking &
PSU Debt Fund- Regular Plan- Growth
286899.214 units (PY 286899.214) of Bandhan Banking &
PSU Debt Fund- Regular Plan- Growth
2357161.209 units (PY 2357161.209) of [CICI Prudential
Banking & PSU Debt Fund- Direct Plan- Growth

1199.137 units (PY 1199.137) of HDFC Liquid Fund- Direct
Plan- Growth

1154916.729 units (PY 1154916.729) of ICIC] Prudential
corporate Bond Fund- Direct Plan- Growth
551.723 units (PY 551.723) of HDFC Liquid Fund- Direct
Plan- Growth
2641.890 units (PY 5441.890) of Axis Liquid Fund- Direct
Plan- Growth
5987.050 units (PY Nil) of Axis Liquid Fund- Direct Plan-
Growth
719.259 units (PY Nil) of Axis Liquid Fund- Direct Plan-
Growth

Total Short term Liquid Investments

Total- Cash and cash equivalents

4 Other Bank Balances

Particulars

Long Term Deposits with maturity more then 3 months but
less then 12 months
Total - Other Bank Balances

5 Loans

Term Loans :-

Krishna Shobhana Bhartia Family Trust
The Tingamira Tea Seed Co. Ltd. '
Birla Real Estate Lid.

{Rupees in Lakhs)
As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
0.77 0.98
47.71 62.16
668.27 618.44
1,318.49 1,219.16
69.15 64.06
786.69 72513
60.44 56.30
352.84 324.89
28.10 26.15
76.18 145.96
172.65 -
20,74 -
3,553.55 3,180.09
3,602.03 3,243.23
(Rupees in Lakhs)
As at As at

31 March, 2025

31 March, 2024

20.00 20.00
20.00 20.00
(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at As at

31 March, 2025

31 March, 2024

1,476.00 1,630.00
330.00 330.06
915.00 -

2,715.00 1,960.00




The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

(Rupees in Lakhs)
6 investments As at As at
31 March, 2625 31 March, 2024
Quaoted
Investment in fully paid up equity shares
In Others (at FVTOCI)
1082 (PY 1082) in Tungabhadra Industries Limited
(amount written off in earlier year) - -
100000 (PY 100000) in Vardhman Textiles Limited 395.15 442.30
125 (PY 125) in ICICI Bank Limited 1.69 1.37
12900 (PY 12900) in Hindalco Industries Limited 88.04 12.27
250400 (PY 250400) in ITC Limited 1,626.01 1,072.59
25040 (PY Nil) in ITC Hotels Limited 49.45 -
89700 (PY 349200) in Power Finance Corporation Limited 733.22 1,703.44
30000 (PY 30000) in Power Grid Corporation Limited 116.14 110.76
{Received as Bonus Share)
200000 (PY Nil) in Altius Telecom Infrastructure Trust 290.50 -
6880 (PY Nil) in CMS Info Limited 31.75 -
Total of Quoted Investments 2,731.95 3,402.73
Unguoted
Investment in fully paid up equity shares
in others (at FVTOCI)
200 (PY 200) in Akhil Bharat Printers Limited
(In Liquidation, amount written off in earlier year) - -
9750 (PY 9750) in Pramanand Commercial Pvt. Ltd.
(Received as Bonus in an earlier vear) 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
Investment in fully paid up Preference shares (at FVTPL)
2,30,000 (PY 230000) in 9% Non Participating , Non
Cumulative & Non convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
of Pramanand Commercial Private Lid. 221.47 291 47
221.47 221.47
Total of UnQuoted Investments 222.47 222.47
Total Investments 2.954.42 3,625.20
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 2,731.95 3,402.73
Market Value of quoted investments 2,731.95 3,402.73
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 222.47 222.47

Aggregate cost of total investments 1,390.14 1,379.85



The Birla Cofton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Other Financial Assets

_ As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Interest accrued on ICD 165.36 131,92
Interest accrued on Fixed deposits 0.56 G.29
Other Advance
Doubtful 9.64 9.64
Less: Provision for doubtfiul advance (9.64) (9.64)
Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 6.87 6.87
Other receivable 4.87 -
177.66 139.08

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Praperty, plant and equipment

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Carrying amounts of:
Freehold Land (Conversion fees) 177.55 177.55
Building 16.49 17.22
Plant & Machinery 0.26 0.26
Office Equipment - 0.11
Sub-total 194.30 195.14
. Frfehold [:aad - Plant & Office
Particulars (Conversion Building Machinery Equipment Total
fees)
Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 177.55 47.19 5.08 2.24 232.06
Additions during the vear - - - - -
Assets disposed / written off during the year - - - {2.24) {2.24)
Batance as at 31 March, 2025 177.55 47.19 5.08 - 229.82
Aceumulated depreciation
Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March, 2024 - 2997 4.82 2,13 36.92
Charge for the vear - 0.73 - - 6,73
Depreciation on assets disposed / written off during the ) ) N (2.13) (2.13)
vear
Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March, 2025 - 30,70 4.82 - 35.52

Carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 177.55 17.22 0.26 0.11 195.14
Balance as at 31 March, 2625 177.55 16.49 0.26 - 194.30
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The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

Other Non Financials Assets
Particulars

Prepaid expenses

Advance with government authorities
Advances to Employees

Advances to others

Other financial liabilities

Particulars

House Tax Payable
Liability for expenses
Provisions
Particulars
Provisions for employees benefits- Leave Encashment
Total
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities

Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of investments

Gross deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of investments
Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of Property, plant &

equipment
Gross deferred tax assets
Net Deferred Tax

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
0.13 0.16
0.26 -
1.90 3.03
- 1.22
2.29 6.41
(Rupees in Lakhs)
As at As at

31 March, 2025

31 March, 2024

- 81.34
1.95 1.27
1.95 82.61

As at
31 March, 2025

6.45

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As at
31 March, 2024

6.45

6.45

6.45

As at
31 March, 2025

{Rupees in Lakhs)
As at
31 March, 2024

398.70 368.09
398.70 368.69
4.17 4.15
4.17 4.15
394.53 363.94




The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

12A

Income Tax :~

(A} Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Tax

Excess provision of income tax for earlier years

Total

Deferred Tax

- Relating to Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences
Income Tax Expense Reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(B) Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Current Income Tax on Re-measurement Losses on Defined Benefit Plans
Current Income Tax on Fair value of Equity Instruments
Total

(C) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

Profit before Tax

Tax using the domestic tax rate @ 25.168%

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of earlier year
Excess provision of income tax for earlier years

Non-deductible tax expenses

Income Tax Expense Reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(D Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(E) The Movement in Deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year

13

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of investments

Deferred Tax Assets

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the

current year but allowed for tax purpose on payment basis
Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of investments

(Deferred Tax Asseis)/Liabilities (NET)
ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2025

Opening Balance
Effect of difference in carrying value & tax base of investments and others

Closing Balance

Other Non financials liabilities

Particulars

Statutory Liabilities
Teotal other curreat liabilities

As at
31 March, 2025

{(Rupees in Lakhs

As at
31 March, 2024

166.80 71.61
- (3.36)
166.80 68.25
29.56 53,59
196.36 121.84
(1.03) (171.34)
(1.03) (171.34)
647.65 446.20
163.00 112.30
- (3.36)
33.36 12.90
196.36 121.84
198.70 368.09
398.70 368.09
417 (4.15)
4.17) (4.15)
394.53 363.94
363.94 139.01
30.59 224.93
394,53 363.94

As at
31 March, 2025

0.06

(Rupees in Lakhs;

As at
31 March, 2024

0.64

0.06

0.64




The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

14 Share Capital
Particulars

Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Preference shares of Rs. 100 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars

Equity Shares
Opening Balance
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

As at 3F March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

No.of Shares  {Rupees in Lakhs) No. of Shares {Rupees in Lakhs)
1,750,000 175.00 1,750,000 175.00
25,060 25.00 25,000 25.00
200.60 200.00

1,144,180 114.42 1,144,180 114.42
114.42 114.42

As at 31 March, 2025
No. of Shares

1,144,180

(Rupees in Lakhs)

114.42

As at 31 March, 2024
No. of Shares {Rupees in Lakhs)

i,144,180 114.42

1,144,180

114.42

1,144,180 114.42

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharch

each, Each sharcholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend, if any
olders in the ensuing Anmual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eli pible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in

proporation to their shareholding.

(i#iy Details of Promoter's sharcholding
Name of the Promoter

Earthstone Holding (Two) Private Ltd.
Earthstone Holding (one) Private Ltd.
‘The Hindustan Times Lid.

As at 31 March, 2025

% holding of share

No. of Shares capital

642,290
74,600
47,584

(iv) Details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5%

Name of the Shareholders

Larthstone Holding (Two}) Private Lid. {the

holding Company)
Earthstone Holding (one) Private Lid.

The Pungab Produce & Trading Co. Ltd.

As at 31 March, 2625

36.14
6.47
4.16

% holding of share

No. of Shares capital

642,290
74,060

88,000

56.14
647

769

% change during the
year

% change during the
year

As at 31 March, 2024
% holding of share

No. of Shares capital
642,290 56.14
74,000 6.47
47,584 4.16

As at 31 March, 2024
holding of share

No. of Shares capital

642,290 56.14
74,0600 647
88.000 7.69



The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

15 Other Equity

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2624
Capital Reserve 180.72 180.72
Capital Reserve (Revaluation of Investments) 3,10 .10
Capital Redemption Reserve 25.00 25.00
Statutory Reserve 1,727.40 1,637.14
Share Premium Account 4,105.50 4,105.50
General Reserve 1,508.30 1,508.30
Retained earnings 2406.97 (640.80)
Other comprehensive income 1,347.91 1,820.04
9,135.90 8,636.00

Capital Reserve

Particulars Amount

As at March 31, 2024 186.72

Changes during the year -

As at March 31, 2025 180.72

Capital Reserve (Revaluation of Investments)

Particulars Amount

As at March 31, 2024 6.10
Changes during the year -

As at March 31, 2025 9.10
Capital Redemption Reserve

Particalars Amount
As at March 31, 2024 25.00
Changes during the year -
As at March 31, 2025 25.00
Statutery Reserve
Particufars Ameunt
As at March 31, 2024 1,637.14
Transfer from Retained Earnings 90.26
As at March 31, 2025 1,727.40

Statutory reserve represents the reserve created as per Section 45IC of the RBI Act, 1934, pursuant to which a
Non-Banking Financial Company shall create a reserve fund and transfer therein a surn not less than twenty per
cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss account, before any dividend is

declared.

Share Premium Account

Particulars Amount

As at March 31, 2024 4,105.50

Changes during the year -

As at March 31, 2625 4,105.50

General Reserve

Particelars Amount

As at March 31, 2024 1,508.30

Changes during the year -

As at March 31, 2025 1,508.30

Retained Earnings

Particulars Amount

As at March 31, 2024 (640.80)

Net Profit for the year 451.29

Transfer from OCI 520.74

Transfer to Statutory Reserve (90.26)
240.97

As at March 31, 2025



The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

16 Interest Income (Rupees in Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
on ICD 159.75 146.57
on FDR with Banks 1.71 0.29
on Advance paid 0.03 .14

From Investment 9.28 -
From Others (.60 0.76
Total Revenue from Operations 171.37 147.76

17 Revenue from operations (Rupees in Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit on sale of investments (net) 5.48 2.76
5.48 2,76

18 Other Expenses (Rupees in Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2625 March 31, 2024
Auditor remuneration 0.42 0.47
House Tax 15.10 161.10
Legal & Professional charges 1.38 2.66
Rent paid 1.20 1.20
Insurance 0.56 0.66
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,17 172
20.83 167.81

19 Earnings per share

Particelars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/(loss) as per the statement of profit & loss 451.29 32436

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 1)
each outstanding during the year 1144180 1,144,180

Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) 39.44 28.35




The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

20 Contingent Liability - -

20A Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The company during the year has not entered into transactions with the vendors registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. There is no need of disclosures under section 22 of the said act.

21 Other additional information as required under part 11 of schedule II1 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
22 Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS 24- Related Party Disclosure
Name of Related parties as on March 31, 2025
Holding Company Earthstone Holding (Two) Private Limited
Fellow Subsidiaries Earthstone Holding Overseas Private Limited (ceased w.e.f. 29.01.2025)
SPS Securities {Singapore) Private Limited
HT Information Services Limited
Key Management Personnel Shri Anil Shankar Bhatnagar (Chief Executive Officer)
Shri Sunil Kumar Sahu (Chief Financial Officer)
Ms. Sanchi Sharma (Company Secretary)

Transactions during the year Mar-25 Muar-24

Key Management Personnel
Remuneration paid 20.76 17.18

Balance Outstanding at the end of the year - -
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The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

Financial risk management objectives & policies
The Company’s principal financial lisbilities comprise Trade and other payables. The Company's principat financial assets include loans, equity
shargs, Preference shares, Mutual Funds, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to various financial risks such as market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. A team of qualified finance professionals with
appropriate skills and experience provides assurance to the management that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with
the Company’s policies and risk objectives, The policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:-

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, comrency risk and other price risk.

interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long-term obligations with floating interest rates.

The exposure of the financial labilities as at March 31, 2025 to interest rate risk is as follows:

Floating rate financial Fixed rate financial
hability Lability

Financial Liabilities - - -

Totai

The exposure of the financial Habilities as at March 31, 2024 to interest rate risk is as follows:
Floating rate financial Fixed rate financial
Total liabilities liabilities
Financial Liabilities - - .

Interest rate sensitivity
Since the Company does not have any financial obligations, hence no interest rate sensitivity analysis is done.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fiture cash flows of an exposure will Aluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the companics operating activities {when revenug or expense is
denominated in a foreign currency), investment & borrowing in foreign currency etc.

There i no outstanding balance in foreign currency as at year end, hence there is no foreign currency risk.

Foreign currency sensitivity
There i5 no foreign currency cutstanding balance as at year end, hence no Foreign currency sensitivity analysis is done.

Other priee risk
The Company invests its surplus funds in various debt instruments and debt mutual funds. These comprise of mainly tiguid schemes of mutual funds
(liquid investments) and fixed deposits.

Mutual fund investments are susceptible to market price risk, mainly arising from changes in the interest rates or market yields which may impact the
return and value of such investments. However due to the very short tenure of the underlying portfolic in the liquid schemes, these do not pose any
significant price risk.

Equity price risk

The Entity invests in listed and non-listed equity securities which are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of
the investment securities. The Entity manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity
mstruments. The Company also invests in preference shares. Reports on the portfolio are submitied to the senior management on a regular basis.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves . The
primary objective of the Company's capital maragement is to maximise the shareholder vaiue. ‘
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders
or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital and net debt. The Company
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other pavables, less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Botrowin -
' 3,602.03 3,243.23

Less: Cash & Cash equivalents

Less: Bank balance other than mentioned above 20.00 20.00
Net debt (3,622.03) {3,263.23)
Equity and other equity $,250.32 8,750.42
Total capital 9.250.32 8,750.42
NA NA

(Gearing ratio
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The Birda Cotion Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited
Notes o the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March X925

Fair Values

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the companies financial Instruments, other than these with carrying amounts that are
reasonable approximations of fair values:

Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value

Iavestrmens valued at EVTPL 377502 340156 3,775.02 3,401.56
Equity Shares measured at FVTQCE 2,732.95 3,40373 2,732.95 3,403.73
Financia! assets measured at Amortised Cost

Cash & Cush Equivalents 4848 63.14 4848 6314
Bank Balance other than mentioned above 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00
Loans (Current) 2,715.00 1,960.00 2,715.00 1,960.00
Other current financial assets 177.66 139 08 17766 139.08
Totat 9,469.11 8,987.51 3,469.11 8,987.51

Fingnciaf laibilities measured at fair value - - - -

Financia) Habilities measured at smortised cost
Other financial Habilities 1.95 82.61 1.95 8261

L95 82.61 1.95 82.61

The management assessed that cash and cash squivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other current financtal asset, trade payabies and other current financial
liabitities approximate their carrying amotnts largely due 1o the short-term maturities of these instruments, The fair value of the financial assets and Habilities is included at the
amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in & forced or liquidation sale. The fol lewing methods and
assumptions were used 10 estimate the fair values;

- The fair values of the investment in unquoted equity shares/ debt instruments/ preference shares have been estimated using a DCF mode! or comparable investment price such
as iast round of funding made in the investee company. The valuation requires 10 make certain assumptions about the model inputs, including forecast cash flows, discount rate,
credit risk and volatility, The probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management’s estimate of fair valye for these
unquoted investments. The valuation has been carried out by independent valuer

- The Entitiy has investments in quoted mutual funds being vaiued at Net Asset Vaius.

- The Entity invests in quoted equity shares valued at closing price of stock on recognized stock exchange.

- The loans are evatuated based on parameters such as interest rate, risk factors, risk characteristios and individual credit-worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this
evaluation, o allowances for expected losses are taken into account.

- The Entity has investment in quoted bonds and are recorded at amortised cost. Fair value of quoted bonds are determined basis the closing price of the bonds on recognised
stock exchange.

Fair Value hiersrchy
The foliowing table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the companies assets and liabilities.
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2025
Falr value measurement using

Guoted prices in Significant
aciive markets Significant observable unobservabie inputs
Total {Level 13 inputs (Levef 2} (Level 3}
Assets measured st fair valve:
investment in liquid mutual funds 3,553.55 3,553,585 - -
[nvestment in equity securities 2,732.95 373195 - 1.00
Investment in preference securities 22147 - “ 221.47

CQuantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2024
Fair value measurement using

Cruoted prices in Significant
active markets  Sipnificant observable  unchservable inputs
Total (Level 13 inputs (Level 2) {Level 33
Assets measured at fair value:
Investment in liguid mutual funds 3,180.09 3,180.0% - -
investment in equity securities 340373 3,462.73 - 1.60
221.47 - - 221.47

Investment in preference securities
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Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 315t March 2625

28
a.

Other Statutory Information

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

There are no transactions and / or balance outstanding with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any chasges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The Company has not advanced o foaned or invested funds to any other person(s} or entity(fes}, including foreign entities ¢ intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

1} provided any guarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parly) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Group shatl:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mangner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

u} provided any guarentee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

The company does not have any investments through more than two layers of investment companies as per section 2(87) {d) and section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.



The Birla Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Ltd.

29. Schedale to the Ralance Sheet of a non -deposit taking non -banking financial company
tas required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Agcepting or Holding
Companies Prudentiat Norms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007)

(Amount Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Liabilities side :

(1} |Loans and advances avaied by the NBFCs inclusive of inferest acorued thereon but not paid: Amount out-standing Amount
overdue
{a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL
: Unsecured
(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits) NIL, NIL
(b} Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(¢c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL
(e} Commercial Paper NIL NIL
{fy Other Loans (specify nature) NIL NIL
Assets side 1
Ameount outstanding

2)

Break-up of Loans and Advances including biils receivables |other

(vy Others (Please specify)

{a) Secured NIiL
{b} Unsecured 2715.00
(3) {Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
towards AFC activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
{a) Financial lease NIL
{b) Operating lease NIL
{it) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :
{a} Assets on hire NIL
{b) Repossessed Assets NIL
(iity Other loans counting towards AFC activities
{a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
(b} Loans other than (a) above NIL
(4) |Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted:
(i} Shares: (a)Equity 2,731.95
{b) Preference Nil
(iiy Debentures and Bonds Nil
(iiij  Units of mutual funds Nil
{iv) Government Securities Nil
(v}  Others (Please specify) Nil
2. Unguoted : .
{iy Shares: (a)Equity Nil
{b) Preference Nil
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil
(iii} Units of mutual funds N%l
{iv)y Government Securities Nfi
(v} Others (Please specify) Nit
Long Term Investments :
1. Quoted : .
(i} Shares: (a}Equity Nfl
(b) Preference Nfl
{ii)y Debentures and Bonds Nfl
(i) Units of mutual funds Nil
{iv} Government Securities zl:
1




2. Unguoted :
(i} Shares: (a)Equity

1.60
{b} Preference 221.47
(it} Debentures and Bonds Nil
{(iil} Units of mutual funds Nit
{iv) Government Securities Nil
{v}  Others (Please specify) Nit
{5) |Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in {2) and (3) above:
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties NiL NIL NIL
{a) Subsidiaries NiL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the NIL. NIL NIL
Same Group
(c}Other related Parties NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than Related NIL 2715.00 2715.00
Parties
Total NIL 2715.00 2715.00
(6) {Investor group-wise classification of all investments {current and long term) in shares and securities (both
Category Market Value / Break up or Book Value (Netf of Provisions)
fair value or NAV
1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries Nil Ni}
{b) Companies in the same Ni Nil
group
(c) Other related parties Nil Nil
2. Other than related parties 2954 .42 2954.42
Total 2954.42 2954.42
{7} [Other Information
Particulars Amount
3] Gross Non- performing Assets
{a}|Related parties NIL
(b)i Other thean related parties NIL
{ii) Net Non Performing Assets
(a){Related parties NIL
(b)| Other than related parties NIL
{Hi) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. NIL




The Biria Cotton Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

30. Ratio

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

Reason for Change of
Ratio Numerator Denominator 2024-25 2W023.24 % Change |more than 25%
Total current assets Current liahilities = Total Increase in Current
cureent kabilitieg « Assets
Current ratio {in times) Current maturities of 182.35 38177 377.75%
long term borrowings
Total debts Total equity
Debt-Equity ratio (in times) . . .
Earning for Debt Service|Debt service = Interest
= Net Profit after taxes+ |on term loan and + Term
Debt service coverage ratio Depreciation + Other  {loan Principal
(ir times} non-Cash adjustments  {repayments - " i
Net Profit afer tax for | Average total equity
2 ) bio (i the year
u/e}turn oh eguity ratio {in S 01% 4.09% 2251%
(]
Net Tumnover (exciude | Average Inventory
Inventory Tumover ratio {in jexcise duty) ) )
times}
Net Tumover (exclude |Average trade
. excise duty) receivables
T@e .rcc.ewabies turnover L15 118 2.40%
ratio (in times)
Net credif purchases Average trade payables
Trade payables turmover i i i
ratio (in times)}
Net Turnover (exclude | Average working capital
excise duty) (i.z. Total current assets
fess current
Habilities (Current
?\.IEI capital tarnover ratio (in Irabilities = Total current 6.20 6.21 L2.61%
times) labilities - Current
maturities of long term
borrowings)
Net Profif afler tax for  |Net Tumeover (exclude Decrease in Expenses
thy excise duty)
Net profit ratio (in %} € e v 62.82% 49.77% 26.22%
Profit before tax and Capital employed = Net Decrease in Expenses
Returr: on capital employed finance costs waorth + Total Debts + 6719 4.90% 17 16%
- Dieferred tax Habilities e TV U
(inn %}
Income generated from | Average invested funds
invested funds
Return on investment (in % 5.05% 5.42% -6.94%




The Birla Cotton Spinniag & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ended 315t March 2025

31

The figures of the previous period/year have been restated/regrouped wherever necessary, to make them comparable.
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